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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, December 10, 2009 2:37 PM
To: Uohin Pezzing'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address LO90000g7767 l 104000007989 { P0O4000048833 7 PO2000028552 /
L 08000038852 / LO8000039855

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Roab
Internet Access

From: John Pezzino [mailto:jpezzino@starmargroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 2:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

| would like to notify the State of Florida that the following companies are changing both their principal and mailing
addresses.

Old Address: 12870 Trade Way Four # 108 PMB / 315 Bonita Springs, FL 34135
New Address: 8951 Bonita Beach Rd SE Suite §25-311 Baonita Springs, FL 34135
The company names that are changing are the following:

FIRST FUNDING LLC, VINTAGE HOLIDAYS LLC, PEZCAL INC, TROPJCAL TIMESHARE INC, TIBURON
HOSPITALITY GROUPTLC, TIBURON GROUP FiOLDlNGS LLC

That is 6 companies in total. Reason for the change is that we moved our offices because we obtained a better
lease.

If there are any questions concerning these changes you can contact Mr. John Pezzino who is the accountant and
registered agent for ail of the companies listed above.

His Office Number is 239-495-0087 or secondary number 239-948-4874, Fax number 239-236-0468.

Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.

Thank you

John Pezzino

Office: 239-485-0067

Fax: 239-236-0468
ipezzino@starmargroup.com.

New Address: 8951 Bonita Beach Rd SE w/
Suite 525~ 311
Bonita Springs, FL 34135

NN Y. Yar



